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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:51 PM
To: Williamson, Alicia; Orthen, Richard
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource; Maher, William
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Draft Met/Air RAI for discussion (public) 

Alicia  
Because of everyone's availability, it is probably best to setup a clarification call for Tuesday(1/5), 1pm or later or 
Wednesday (1/6). anytime except 1-3 pm. 
Please let me know which is better including an exact time for you all. 
 
If you have any questions, please call. 
 
Merry Christmas and Happy New Years! 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
You may never know what results come of your action, but if you do nothing there will be no result. ~ Mahatma Gandhi 
561.904.3793 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 

From: Williamson, Alicia [Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 11:23 AM 
To: Orthen, Richard 
Cc: Franzone, Steve; TurkeyCOL Resource 
Subject: Draft Met/Air RAI for discussion (public)  

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. 

 
Rick 
Please let me know if the FPL team is available to discuss the draft RAI week. If not, we can talk on Jan. 5 or 6. 
See attached. 
Thank you.  
Alicia 
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